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To:	City Council
 From:	      Bruce Allen, Golf Course General Manager
 Through:         Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager
Date:	December 23, 2024
Subject:	Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 48-month Lease Agreement for 60 golf carts 60 GPS units, and 4 utility carts in the amount of $10,905.08 per month with Club Car LLC of Evans, Georgia for Starcke Park Golf Course; and declaring an effective date.

Historical Background:
In 2024 the City Council approved a renovation program for Starcke Park Golf Course.  When the course closed for renovation in October the lease of 54 Yamaha Golf Carts and GPS units was terminated.  When the course reopens in October of 2025 the golf course will need a fleet of new golf carts and GPS units.  The GPS units allow us to track and limit where carts travel and provide maintenance data for each cart. 

Action Requested:
Bids were solicited from Club Car, EZ-GO, and Yamaha.  The lowest bid received was 
from Club Car.  The 48-month lease will be for 60 carts and GPS units, one utility cart for picking the range, one utility cart for cart towing, and two utility carts for the course maintenance staff.  A formal bidding process was not required because all bids were quoted through purchasing cooperatives that the City of Seguin participates in. 
Procurement Methodology & Funding Source:
Funding to pay the note will come from the funds the golf course sets aside from green fees for the Capital Fund.  

Staff Recommendation:
[bookmark: _Hlk181250456]Staff recommends the agreement be executed with Club Car LLC of Evans, Georgia in the amount not to exceed $10,905.08 per month for 48 months from the date of delivery. 
ATTACHMENTS
1. 2025.01.???? Resolution for Starcke Park Golf Course
2. Quotes  
3. Cart Bid Summary
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